From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 8:44 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2503 Scheduled for February 12 - Tomorrow

KSIS Contact,

Reminder — Infinite Campus release Campus.2503 will go into production tomorrow night (2/12). Details for the release
were provided in the previous notification below.

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Kentucky Department of Education
(502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately.

From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 8:53 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2503 Scheduled for February 12

KSIS Contact,
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2503 to start Wednesday, February 12, at 7:00 p.m.,
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact

Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.

See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2503 for the full manifest of changes.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.

Thank you!

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2503

Kentucky Specific
Item Description
State Reporting All Kentucky reports were updated to accommodate cross-site enrolled students and
enrollment records.
Several updates were made to the Kentucky Preschool Enrollment Count report, including:

e Only one preschool service record reports per primary enrollment. When multiple
records exist, the record with the most recent start date reports. When start dates
are the same, the record most recently added reports.

Any duplicates on the Validation Report are now reported in Warning 2. Records on the
Validation report do not display on the Detail report.
Campus Parent and An issue was fixed where the Attendance screen was not loading for Kentucky Campus Parent
Student Attendance Fix and Student tools.
Section Student Detail An issue was fixed when attempting to delete a Kentucky Section Student Detail record with
Fix an associated custom attribute.

Core Product


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2503-january-2025%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C4b489ac664dc48ef3ef508dd45ec6e5b%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638743603992879057%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yn2BsGP1WRahqFV5V9GB575jGL14h59wnA98GN%2FHCJg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus2503&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C4b489ac664dc48ef3ef508dd45ec6e5b%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638743603992899081%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rL%2BEBiJvYey5u2GKSUlMz%2BjFiNSmtpDYOwcNtLYYmvE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fsection-student-detail-kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C4b489ac664dc48ef3ef508dd45ec6e5b%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638743603992913512%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jSF3UXG0hAbcb1of1BGFvE3dy%2BK%2BPjLwJ4xMjoGmuf8%3D&reserved=0

Item Description

Assessment An error message was generated when users tried to copy a test that had data previously
saved in Step 3-Map Data. This issue has been corrected.

Behavior An issue with attendance not being overwritten due to a behavior entry has been resolved.

Campus Learning

Updates have been made to Quizzes to improve accessibility for screen reader users and
keyboard navigation. In addition to general improvements, the following updates have been
made:

e Accessibility has been improved for drag and drop-style Fill in the Blank questions:
users can either click and drag answers to place them or click the response option
and then click the response blank to place the response.

e  Where helpful, screen reader-only text has been added to explain accessibility
features to screen reader users.

Cross-Site Enroliment

The State Code and Name on mapped Cross-Site Enrollment courses were not populating at
the Home School or on Transcript records. This has been corrected.

A script has been created that will populate any missing State Course Number and Name for
any transcript record that has been posted.

Food Service

If a POS terminal app has not communicated with the server for three weeks, it will be
inactivated (under Food Service > Administration > Terminals) and all pending messages from
Infinite Campus will be deleted to improve server performance.

Users can reactivate the terminal and update POS data by performing a Data Reload on the
POS Terminal Admin screen. The app can still be used before the reload, but data will not
message from Infinite Campus to the app until the terminal is reactivated.

Forms

Forms eSignature Fields Added to Ad hoc A new Form Status folder was added to the Ad hoc
Filter Designer. The fields added to this folder allow users to query Custom Form eSignature
information. See the Forms article for additional information.

Forms Review Participants Update When users click the Review Participants button on the
Forms tool, a side panel displays. Previously, parents/guardians with the correct relationship
status to the student but no Campus Parent account did not display in the side panel. Staff
members seeking to send a Custom Form for eSignature may not know a parent/guardian
exists.

With this update, all parents/guardians display in the Review Participants side panel,
indicating if the parent/guardian does not have an account. This also informs users when
students don't have a Campus Student account when sending a Custom Form to a student.
This update only applies to the Forms tool. Updates to the Activity Registration Review
Participants side panel are forthcoming. See the Forms article for additional information.

Custom Forms Parents/Guardians Fillable Field Update

When a student has multiple parents/guardians, users can now select which person displays
in which field on fillable Custom Forms. See the Student Forms article for additional
information.

Grading & Standards

The Grades Report did not display correctly for the 'Missing Grades/Scores' option when
anything other than 'All Teachers' was selected. This issue has been corrected.

Health

The Health Condition List tool now has a new read-only field, Origin. This field identifies the
list from which this condition was created: ICD-9, ICD-10, or district-defined. A System
Preference, Default Health Conditions, determines which list of conditions displays

Notifications

The text displayed for notifications in the Bell icon has been updated to appear the same as
condensed text used in other product areas (such as Discussion flags).
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Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36

Frankfort, KY 40601

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and
you are requested to notify the sender immediately.
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